
AB
EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE

THURSDAY 11 OCTOBER 2018
2.00 PM

Hinchingbrooke Country Park, Brampton Road, Huntingdon, PE29 6DB

AGENDA
Page No

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council. 

3. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 19 September 2018 3 - 6

4. Exclusion of the Public and Press

To resolve that the press and public be excluded from the meeting on Item 
5, Director of Law and Governance – Interviews and Item 6, Informal 
Discussion on Senior Management Structure on the grounds that the items 
contains exempt information under Paragraph 1 and 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended, and that it would not 
be in the public interest for this information to be disclosed (information 
relating to any individual and information relating to contemplated 
consultations or negotiations in connection with a labour relations matter 
arising between the authority and employees or office holders of the 
authority).

5. Director of Law and Governance - Interviews 7 - 8

6. Informal Discussion on the Senior Leadership Structure 9 - 10

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Dan 
Kalley on 01733 296334 as soon as possible.

Did you know? All Peterborough City Council's meeting agendas are available 
online or via the modern.gov app. Help us achieve our environmental protection 
aspirations and view this agenda online instead of printing it. 

Public Document Pack



Recording of Council Meetings
Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use social media to report the 
proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. Audio-recordings of meetings may be published on 
the Council’s website. A protocol on this facility is available at: 

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pd
f

Committee Members:

Councillors: Hogg, M Nadeem (Chairman), J Holdich (Vice Chairman), D Lamb, M Jamil, 
W Fitzgerald and Iqbal

Substitutes: Councillors: J Goodwin, N Sandford and Hemraj

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Dan Kalley on telephone 01733 
296334 or by email – daniel.kalley@peterborough.gov.uk

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf


 MINUTES OF THE EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD AT 3.00PM, ON
19 SEPTEMBER 2018

BOURGES/VIERSEN ROOM, PETERBOROUGH
 

Committee Members Present: Holdich (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Fitzgerald, Lamb, 
Seaton, Jamil, and Amjad Iqbal           

Officers Present: Gillian Beasley Chief Executive
Mandy Pullen Assistant Director HR & OD
Karen Craig Senior Rewards Advisor
Dan Kalley Senior Democratic Services Officer

 
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Nadeem.

Councillor Seaton was in attendance as substitute for Councillor Nadeem.
 
2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
 
      No declarations of interest were received.

 3.   MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 31 OCTOBER 2017:
 

The minutes of the meeting held on 31 October 2017 were agreed as a true and 
accurate record. 

4. PROPOSAL FOR A SHARED DIRECTOR GOVERNANCE/MONITORING OFFICER 
AND PROCESS FOR APPOINTMENT

The Employment Committee received a report in relation to a proposal for a Shared 
Director Governance/Monitoring Officer for Peterborough City Council (PCC) and 
Cambridgeshire County Council (CCC).

The purpose of the report was to seek approval for the process to appoint a shared 
Director of Governance/Monitoring Officer with CCC. The Chief Executive outlined that 
the same proposal and report was presented to the Cambridgeshire CC Staffing and 
Appeals Committee, which was agreed.

Members were informed that this shared arrangement followed a similar pattern to 
previous shared arrangements that were already in place. There was a need at both 
authorities to have a permanent Monitoring Officer. The rationale behind the shared 
role was to use expertise across the two authorities and remove duplication of effort 
across the authorities.

3



A number of key work streams and agendas were now shared across the two 
authorities and a joint working arrangement proposal was currently being agreed for 
further joint working arrangements in the future.

An external advert was to go out and both the Employment Committee at PCC and the 
Staffing and Appeals Committee at CCC would come together to interview potential 
candidates. In total the savings to PCC were in the region of £70k.  

The Employment Committee debated the report and in summary, key points raised and 
responses to questions included:

● The reason for the cost savings being greater for Peterborough was due to the 
previous CCC role was an arrangement with LGSS Law, whilst the PCC role 
was a budgeted in-house post.  

● The sharing of senior roles strengthened the approach of both Councils. This 
was also extended to closer financial working with CCC.

● The advert was to be placed on the Council’s website;  local government 
recruitment websites and would be made visible to lawyers with the necessary 
skill set. 

● It was a statutory requirement to have a Deputy Monitoring Officer, this would 
be the responsibility of the Monitoring Officer to appoint.

● It was hoped that a number of high calibre candidates would apply as the role 
presents good opportunity during the changing times at both Councils.

RESOLVED:

The Employment Committee RESOLVED to (Unanimous):

a. agree to a Shared Director of Governance and Legal Services and Monitoring Officer 
role and

b. subject to approval of the sharing arrangement, agree the appointment process set 
out in this report to be followed.

5. REVISED EMPLOYMENT POLICIES

The Employment Committee received a report in relation to revised employment 
policies.

The purpose of the report was to obtain approval to the proposed changes to the 
Employment Policies. The Assistant Director HR and Organisational Development 
updated the Committee around changes to the attendance policy. There had been no 
radical updates but a more streamlined approach and clarification for users. Feedback 
had been sought from trade unions.

The Senior Reward Advisor updated the Committee on the attendance policy, which 
had been reviewed by the trade unions, managers and HR business partners. 

One of the main changes to the policy was in respect of the issuing of warnings. The 
revised policy made clear when warnings should be issued to ensure that employees 
had a clearer understanding of the potential outcome of further absence.  The policy 
gave more direction and information to managers to ensure that everyone involved 
knew what was expected from the employee and the steps that would be taken to 
review future absence.

4



The second policy presented was the probation policy.  The process had been 
improved and made clearer.  The objective was to enable managers to identify at an 
early stage any areas of concern re. the performance of a new starter, so that it could 
be dealt with before the end of the probation period.  Retaining staff and resolving 
issues at the earliest opportunity was vital to ensure that the needs of the business 
were met.  

New initiatives had been bought in to assist managers in effectively managing their 
staff, including running short training sessions for managers, designing short, bite-size 
video training, making training easier and more digestible.

The Employment Committee debated the report and in summary key points raised and 
responses to questions included:

● Policies are shared at an early stage with the trade unions.  They are agreed 
at a formal meeting but there are now more informal ‘workshop’ style meetings. 
A number of stakeholders were consulted and able to provide feedback and 
comments. These comments were then taken into account when policy 
changes were made. 

● Managers across the organisation were asked for their feedback in respect of 
the Attendance policy, but not all staff. 

● The HR admin team (Serco) work with managers to ensure reviews during 
probation were carried out and any issues identified were being addressed and 
as necessary highlighted the HR Business Partners.

● In terms of absence, managers work very closely with the HR business partners 
to ensure guidelines were being followed, and action was taken in line with the 
policy.

RESOLVED:

The Employment Committee RESOLVED (Unanimous) to approve the updated 
Employment Policies

                                                                                                                              Chairman
3pm – 3.39pm

5



This page is intentionally left blank

6



EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 5

11th OCTOBER  2018 PUBLIC REPORT
This report contains an 
exempt Annex, not for 
publication, by virtue of 
Paragraph 1 and 4 of 
Schedule 12A of Part 1 of the 
Local Government Act 1972.

Cabinet Member responsible: Councillor David Seaton, Cabinet Member for Resources
Contact Officer: Gillian Beasley (Chief Executive) Tel:  452302

APPOINTMENT TO SHARED SENIOR MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR LEGAL AND 
GOVERNANCE AND MONITORING OFFICER

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 This report is submitted to the Committee following the need to recruit on a permanent 
basis to the post of Director - Legal & Governance and Monitoring Officer between 
Peterborough City Council and Cambridgeshire County Council. 

1.2 The exempt annex to this report contains the information required by Employment 
Committee to determine the appointment.

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 From an initial recruitment and selection process undertaken by the Chief Executive, the 
Shared Employment Committee are requested to interview and consider a recommendation 
to appoint to the role of Director - Legal and Governance and Monitoring Officer. 

2.2 This report is for the Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference:  

● No. 2.3.1.1 ‘To appoint Directors and Heads of Service, and determine terms and 
conditions of employment’.  

● No. 2.3.1.6 ‘To promote and pursue a policy of equal opportunities in employment’

3. REASONS FOR EXEMPTION 

3.1 The attached report is NOT FOR PUBLICATION in accordance with paragraph 1 and 4 of 
Schedule 12A of Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1972 in that it contains information 
relating to an individual and information relating to contemplated consultations or negotiations 
in connection with a labour relations matter arising between the authority and employees or 
office holders of the authority. The public interest test has been applied to the information 
contained within the exempt report and it is considered that the need to retain the information 
as exempt outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.

7



This page is intentionally left blank

8



EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 6

11th OCTOBER  2018 PUBLIC REPORT
This report contains an exempt 
Annex, not for publication, by 
virtue of Paragraph 4 of 
Schedule 12A of Part 1 of the 
Local Government Act 1972.

Cabinet Member responsible: Cllr David Seaton, Cabinet Member Resources
Contact Officer: Gillian Beasley (Chief Executive) Tel:  452302

SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE - INFORMAL DISCUSSIONS 

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 This report is submitted to the Committee on request from The Chief Executive.

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 The report is to set out that an informal discussion will take place with regards to initial views 
around a senior management restructure and further sharing opportunities across both 
Peterborough City Council and Cambridgeshire County Council.  

3. REASONS FOR EXEMPTION 

3.1 Information relating to this report is NOT FOR PUBLICATION in accordance with paragraph 
4 of Schedule 12A of Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1972 in that it contains information 
relating to contemplated consultations or negotiations in connection with a labour relations 
matter arising between the authority and employees or office holders of the authority. The 
public interest test has been applied to the information contained within the exempt report 
and it is considered that the need to retain the information as exempt outweighs the public 
interest in disclosing it.

9



This page is intentionally left blank

10


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 19 September 2018
	5 Director of Law and Governance - Interviews
	6 Informal Discussion on the Senior Leadership Structure

